

January 26, 2006

DAVID A. O'CONNOR
202-828-1889
david.oconnor@hklaw.com

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq., Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street SW
Washington, DC 20554
Attn: Experimental Licensing Branch, OET

Re: Harris Corporation RF Communications Division
FCC File No. 0191-EX-PL-2005 (WD2XTV)
Request for Partial Grant

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On July 6, 2005, Harris Corporation RF Communications Division ("Harris") filed an application for a new experimental radio license (the "Application"). The Application has been assigned FCC file number 0191-EX-PL-2005. It has come to our attention that the proposed use by Harris of certain frequencies may be causing a delay in processing of the Application. Specifically, the Commission's staff has indicated that the proposed use of 230.0 MHz, 288.2 MHz, 322.7 MHz, and 1267.6 MHz is of some concern to the National Telecommunications and Information Administration ("NTIA") and the Federal Aviation Administration ("FAA").

The Commission's rules contemplate the granting of an application in part. *See* 47 C.F.R. § 5.69. On behalf of Harris, we hereby request that the Commission partially grant the Application by approving the proposed operations on all frequencies contained in the Application, with the exception of 230.0 MHz, 288.2 MHz, 322.7 MHz and 1267.6 MHz. Harris is willing to accept a partial grant of the Application pending the conclusion of negotiations with NTIA, the FAA and the Commission. Harris submits that approval of this request for a partial grant of the Application would serve the public interest by allowing Harris to commence experimental operations on the non-objectionable frequencies as soon as possible.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP

/s/David A. O'Connor

David A. O'Connor
Counsel for Harris Corporation

cc: Douglas Young, OET